ITB AWARD RECOMMENDATION / INTENT TO AWARD

To: [Irina Tokar . N ' |
. LT
From: Procurement Specialist: JJames Hemphill |
’ /
Date: 01M16/14
ITB #: |243-11292 | Item/Service: [Annual Roofing Repair and Replacement City Wide (P11926) 1

Attached are apparent low bid(s) and a tabulation for subject items/services requisitioned by your department. Please compiete the applicable
portions of this form in order that proper presentation and recommendations may be made. Please return this form to the Procurement Specialist
as soon as possible.

1. PROCUREMENT COMMENTS:

Bid from 'A Star Contractors' received incomplete. Could not calculate in order to compare with other bids. - Did not use comected pricing pages
hper addendum #3.

2. RECOMMENDATION:

A. Which bids do you recommend? { _AJD VW ék@ﬂf% Mé‘) ; [{\@; 7

B. Does this meet specificatiens as per your request and as advertised? YES ]
' : NC
If N, is the variance considered:| MINOR ] o [ MAOR || |
Explain:
C. Is the recommendation the lowest bid received? IES E NO D I

D. List the bids that are low but which you believe DO NOT meat specifications and list reasons why each does not mest spacifications; please
attach a memorandum of explanation fo this form if necessary. E

(attach an additional sheet if further camment or explenation Is required)

*” [

PRINT NAME i - ' .
Depariment Director or designee SIGNATURE I?ﬂ 7 ? Z 7::.- Z I
; . . Deputy Directar of Finance
s:emmne%— 1

onre [ 22T e[ 7277571

3. PROCUREMENT ACTION/RECOMMENDATION(S):

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED TO THE PROCUREMENT SERVIGES DIVISION FOR ALL AWARD
RECOMMENDATIONS OF $10,000 AND ABOVE. . . '

FOR AWARD RECOMMENDATIONS REQUIRING COMMISSION AWARD APPROVAL, SUBMIT THIS FORM NO LATER THAN THREE 3)
WEEKS PRIOR TO THE PUBLISHED COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM DEADLINES FOR PURCHASING ITEMS.

o ‘P,US-\-QA }/32) / gbll—i o | Over $10,000[¥ES [T WO [
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